
Travel Expense Chart

Employee Name Shaun Sanderson
Employee Title Manager of Mediation
Date of Travel April 18-20, 2017
Destination (s) Washington , DC
Purpose Global Privacy Summit 2017

Related Costs: 
Airfare  $                                                                                         564.50 

Accommodation  $                                                                                      1,092.22 
Meals  $                                                                                         114.94 

Other transportation (taxis)  $                                                                                            52.63 
Other expenses ( registration)  $                                                                                      1,461.09 

Total:  $                                                                                      3,285.38 



From: noreply@salesforce.com [mailto:noreply@salesforce.com] On Behalf Of information@iapp.org 

Sent: Thursday, February 16, 2017 2:53 PM 

To: Shaun Sanderson< , information@iapp.org 

Subject: Order Confirmation 

Hello Shaun Sanderson, 

Thank you for your order. Below you will find a summary of the order information. 

Order Information 

Order#: Order 0087340 

Date: 2/16/2017 r� I L-\ � \ • 0 C,
Total: $1,095.00 1 
Balance: $0.00 

Billing Contact 
Shaun Sanderson 

Order Summary 

Cd&, 

Conference (2-day) Registration for Shaun Sanderson 
Event: Global Privacy Summit 2017 
Date: 4/17/2017 6:00 AM - 4/20/2017 11 :59 PM 
Registration#: 0144330 
Badges 
Registrant badge for Shaun Sanderson 
Sessions 
Conference (2-day): Govenunent/Non-profit Rate 

Subtotal: $1,095.00 

Unit Price Quantity 

$1,095.00 1 

Total Price 

n/a 

$1,095.00 
$1,095.00 


















